CREATIVE

Request for Class Il Permissive Change

FCCID: IBAMF8235

To: Federal Communication Commission

Date: 25" September 2017

Please be notified that we, the undersigned, Creative Labs Inc declare the reasons for this Class Il permissive

change are as below:

To enhance user experience, we have modified the firmware design to support both 2.4G and 5.8G network

as 5.8G network has better performance over 2.4G network.

Wireless Audio Module

Description Before After
Wireless Audio Module 1) SMSC DWAMS83 TB 1) SMSC DWAM83 TB
(External board) 2) 2.4G 2) 2.4G
3) 5.8G
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Issue date of original FCC ID is 03 May 2017
Thank you.
Yours Sincerely,
By:
LIAN YAM FEI
(Signature®) (Print name)
Title: Assoc Director of Product Development

On behalf of: Creative Labs Inc

(Company Name)

Telephone: +65 6895 4474

'~ Must be signed by applicant contact given for applicant on the FCC site, or by the authorized agent if an appropriate authorized

agent letter has been provided. Letters should be placed on appropriate letterhead.




